
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

 

AGENDA 
 

March 2021 

 
  



 

2 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

MINUTES FEBRUARY 2021 ..................................................................................................................................... 3 

AGENDA............................................................................................................................................................... 17 

MARCH 2021 ........................................................................................................................................................ 17 

CASE NO. 1 2909 LEIGHSDALE AV SW ................................................................................................................... 19 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 20 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 21 

CASE NO. 2 306 DENVER PL. SW ........................................................................................................................... 22 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 23 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 24 

CASE NO. 3 1220 GOLDRIDGE DR. APT 4 .............................................................................................................. 25 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 26 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 27 

CASE NO. 4 1910 WESTMEADE ST SW .................................................................................................................. 28 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 29 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 30 

CASE NO. 5 4701 TOMAHAWK TR. SE ................................................................................................................... 31 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 32 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 33 

CASE NO. 6 422 SHERMAN ST SE .......................................................................................................................... 34 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 35 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 36 

CASE NO. 7 522 11TH AV NW ................................................................................................................................ 37 

MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 38 

CASE NO. 8 4404 BURNINGTREE MTN CR. SE ....................................................................................................... 39 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 40 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 41 

CASE NO. 9 3504 DANVILLE RD. SW ..................................................................................................................... 42 

MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 43 

CASE NO. 10 1407 8TH ST. SE ............................................................................................................................... 44 

DRAWING ................................................................................................................................................................ 45 
COUNTY MAP .......................................................................................................................................................... 46 
PLAT ........................................................................................................................................................................ 47 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 48 

 

 

  



 

3 

 

 

 

MINUTES FEBRUARY 2021 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:    Chair, Delayne Dean, Mr. George Allen, Mr. Steven Thomas and 

Mr. Collis Stevenson 

   

SUPERNUMERARIES:        Mr. Larry Waye 

   

OTHERS PRESENT:        Mr. Chip Alexander, Asst. City Attorney 

           Mr. Matthew Marques 

           Mr. Joseph Perez, Planner 

           Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 

           Mrs. Nancy Whiteside, Recorder 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the council chambers on 

the 1st  floor at City Hall.   

 

Mr. Bob Sims called the roll.   

 

The minutes from the January 2020 meeting were approved without any changes. Mr. Steven 

Thomas motioned to approve the minutes. Mr. George Allen seconded the motion. On a voice 

vote the motion carried.  

 

POINT OF INFORMATION: TODAY’S MEETING IS BEING BROADCAST LIVE VIA 

YOUTUBE DUE TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC. ANY QUESTIONS THE PUBLIC MAY 

HAVE, CAN BE EMAILED TO BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

 

POINT OF INFORMATION: The rules and regulations of a home occupation were explained 

to each applicant requesting a home occupation. Each applicant acknowledged they understood 

the rules and regulations. 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Jwanna Gray for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for an on-line cosmetic business located at 506 

Leslie St SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Jwanna Gray presented this case to the Board. Ms. Gray stated her name was Jwanna Gray 

and her address was 506 Leslie St SW. Ms. Gray stated she would like to use one room in her 

home for an on-line cosmetic business. 

 

Chair Dean verified that Ms. Gray heard and understood all of the rules and regulations for a 

home occupancy, Ms. Gray stated she understood. 

 

Chair, Dean verified that all of the work would be done on-line, Ms. Gray agreed. 



 

4 

 

 

Chair, Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

There were no questions from the Board and there were no questions from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. George Allen seconded 

the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Derrick M. Sharpley for a determination as a use permitted on appeal 

as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for a T-shirt and apparel business located at 2801 

Sandlin Rd SW APT #107 A, property is located in a R-4 Multifamily Residential Zoning 

District. 

 

Mr. Derrick Sharpley presented this case to the Board. Mr. Sharpley stated his name was Derrick 

Sharpley and his address was 2801 Sandlin Rd. SW Apt # 107 A. Mr. Sharpley stated he would 

like to start this business to help out children that are hemophiliac’s to make them aware of their 

potential even though they may have this disease. 

 

Mr. George Allen asked Mr. Sharpley what type of equipment he would be using to make these 

items. 

 

Mr. Sharpley stated he has reached out to a third party service to help with the distribution of the 

t-shirts and things. Mr. Sharpley stated all transactions would be completed on-line. 

 

Chair, Dean verified that Mr. Sharpley would not have any customers coming to his home, Mr. 

Sharpley agreed. 

 

Chair, Dean verified that Mr. Sharpley would not have any employees, Mr. Sharpley agreed. 

 

Chair, Dean reminded Mr. Sharpley if he acquires any employees he could not have them report 

to his home, Mr. Sharpley understood. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for further questions from the Board or the public. 

 

There were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 



 

5 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded 

the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of Sharone Balentine for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for a cleaning business located at 3201 Wheat Av 

SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Sharone Balentine presented this case to the Board. Ms. Balentine stated her name was 

Sharone Balentine and her address was 3201 Wheat Av. SW. Ms. Balentine stated she would like 

to use one room in her home for administrative purposes for her cleaning business. 

 

Chair, Dean verified that Ms. Balentine understood the rules and regulations of a home 

occupation, Ms. Balentine understood. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Larry Waye, asked Ms. Balentine where she would keep her cleaning supplies. 

 

Ms. Balentine stated the cleaning supplies would be kept in her office. 

 

Mr. George Allen asked Ms. Balentine if she would be storing any dangerous material, Ms. 

Balentine stated she would not. 

 

Mr. Larry Waye acknowledged that a correction was needed on the questionnaire form submitted 

by Ms. Balentine.. 

 

Chair, Dean agreed. And, asked Ms. Balentine to make the correction and to initial the 

correction, Ms. Balentine made the correction. 

 

Chair, Dean asked if there any further questions from the Board or the public, there were no 

comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comments. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comments. 

 

Mr. George Allen motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Larry Waye seconded the 

motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

6 

 

CASE NO. 4 

 

Application and appeal of Latasha Shackelford for a determination as a use permitted on appeal 

as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for selling hair and hair bonnet products located at 

1213 Goldridge Dr. SW Unit D, property is located in a R-4.0 Multi-Family Zero Lot Line 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Latasha Shackleford presented this case to the Board. Ms. Shackelford stated her name was 

Latasha Shackleford and her address was 1213 Goldridge Dr. SW Unit D. Ms. Shackelford 

stated she would like to use on room in her home for an on-line based business to sell virgin hair 

products. 

 

Ms. Shackelford stated she would not have any customers coming to her home. 

 

Ms. Shackelford stated she has product shipped to and from her home. 

 

Chair, Dean asked Ms. Shackelford if her landlord was aware that she was wanting to run this 

business from her home, Ms. Shackelford stated yes. 

 

Chair, Dean verified that Ms. Shackelford understood all of the rules and regulations of a home 

occupation. Ms. Shackelford stated she understood. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for further comments from the Board or the public, there were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Deparment, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this request as submitted. Mr. George Allen seconded 

the motion. In a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 5 

 

Application and appeal of Jose Alejandro Villarreal for a determination as a use permitted on 

appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the 

Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative office for flooring installation business located at 

125 Bluebird Lane SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Jose Alejandro Villarreal presented this case to the Board.Mr. Villarreal stated his name was 

Jose Alejandro Villarreal and his address was 125 Bluebird Lane SW. Mr. Villarreal stated he 

would like to use one room in his home for administrative purposes for his flooring installation 

business. 

 

Chair, Dean verified that Mr. Villarreal was asking to use one room in his home to operate the 

business, Mr. Villarreal agreed. 



 

7 

 

 

Mr. Villarreal stated he only kept small tools at his home. 

 

Mr. Larry Waye asked Mr. Villarreal if supplies for each job was delivered to the job sites, Mr. 

Villarreal agreed that all supplies are delivered to each job site. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for further questions from the Board or the public. 

There were no further questions. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Buuilding Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. George Allen seconded the 

motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 6 

 

Application and appeal of Juan Ramirez Sebastian for a determination as a use permitted on 

appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the 

Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative office for tree service located at 202 Albert St 

SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Juan Ramirez Sebastian presented this case to the Board. Mr. Sebastian stated his name was 

Juan Ramirez Sebastian and his address is 202 Albert St. SW. Mr. Sebastian stated he would like 

to use one room in his home for administrative purposes for his tress service. 

 

Mr. Larry Waye acknowledged that a correction was needed on the questionnaire form submitted 

by Mr. Sebastian. 

 

Chair, Dean verified the correction needed and asked Mr. Sebastian make the correction, Mr. 

Sebastian made the correction. 

 

Chair Dean asked Mr. Sebastian about the type of equipment he would be using. 

 

Mr. Sebastian said he would be using a bucket truck. 

 

Chair, Dean asked if the bucket truck would be parked at his home. Mr. Sebastian stated yes 

however, he was looking for somewhere else to keep it parked. 

 

Chair, Dean asked Mr. Chip Alexander, Legal Department, if Mr. Sebastian was able to park the 

bucket truck at his home. 

 

Chip Alexander, Legal Department, stated keeping the bucket truck at the residence should not 

be a problem. 

 



 

8 

 

Chair, Dean asked for any further questions from the Board or the public, there was no further 

questions. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, commented that the Building Department received a letter 

from a neighbor opposing the business in the neighborhood. The letter stated bringing a business 

into the neighborhood would bring down the property value, make the neighborhood look bad 

and overall give a bad reputation to the neighborhood. 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department asked Mr. Sebastian if he only had the bucket truck. 

 

Mr. Sebastian stated he had the bucket truck and a trailer. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, asked Mr. Sebastian if he parked the bucket truck in the 

driveway. 

 

Mr. Sebastian stated he had no room to park the bucket truck and trailer at his home and would 

have to park at an off-site parking lot. 

 

There was a discussion if a condition should be made to have the bucket truck and trailer to be 

parked off-site. 

 

The Board agreed that they agreed with the neighbor they do not want the neighborhood to lose 

its value or to become an eyesore. 

 

Chair, Dean encouraged Mr. Sebastian to look for alternative parking places for both the bucket 

truck and trailer and reminded him that no employees could report to his home. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, asked Mr. Sebastian if the bucket truck could be 

parked so the neighbors could not see it. 

 

Mr. Sebastian stated he would look for a different spot to park the truck. 

 

The Board did not put any conditions in place for this case. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded 

the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 7 

 

Application and appeal of Carlos Sebastian for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for an outdoor cleaning service located at 323 

Monroe Dr. NW, property is located in a R-3 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Carlos Sebastian presented this case to the Board. Mr. Sebastian stated his name was Carlos 

Sebastian and his address was 323 Monroe Dr. NW. Mr. Sebastian stated he would like to use 

one room in his home for administrative purposes for his outdoor cleaning service. 



 

9 

 

 

Chair, Dean explained the rules and regulations of a home occupancy to Mr. Sebastian and asked 

him if he understood these rules. Mr. Sebastian stated he understood. 

 

Chair, Dean asked Mr. Sebastian if the homeowner was aware that he would be running this 

business from the home. Mr. Sebastian stated the homeowner was aware. 

 

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas asked Mr. Sebastian if he was working with businesses at this time. 

 

Mr. Sebastian responded that his goal was to work with businesses cleaning up the outside of 

their property. 

 

Mr. Sebastian stated he wanted to obtain his license before he began building his business. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for other questions from the Board or the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department had no comment. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded 

the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 8 

 

Application and appeal of Rosetta Jones for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for a cleaning business located at 1803 Cypress St 

SE, property is located in a R-4 Multi-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

This case was withdrawn before today’s meeting. 

 

 

CASE NO. 9 

 

Application and appeal of Chandra Dancy for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for an on-line clothing boutique located at 914 

Towerview St SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Chandra Dancy presented this case to the Board. Ms. Dancy stated her name was Chandra 

Dancy and her address is 914 Towerview St SW. Ms. Dancy stated she would like to use one 

room in her home for an on-line clothing boutique. 

 



 

10 

 

Ms. Dancy stated the homeowner was aware she was operating the business from the home. 

 

Ms. Dancy stated all business would be on-line only, no customers would come to the home, and 

that she would not have any employees. 

 

Ms. Dancy stated she understands all of the rules and regulations for a home occupancy. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for any further questions form the Board or the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. George Allen seconded 

the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 10 

 

Application and appeal of Stephanie Eubanks for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for a cottage food license to sell cookies and baked 

goods located at 1011 Ashenbury Park SW, property is located in a Single-Family Patio Home 

Residential Zoning District.  

 

Ms. Stephanie Eubanks presented this case to the Baord. Ms. Eubanks stated her name was 

Stephanie Eubanks and her address is 1011 Ashenbury Park SW. Ms. Eubanks stated she would 

like to obtain her business license under the Cottage Food Law to sell cookies and other baked 

goods from her home. 

 

Ms. Eubanks stated she had successfully completed all of the requirements the health department 

requires. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Mr. George Allen asked Ms. Eubanks if she had had customers coming to her home. 

 

Ms. Eubanks stated that customers did pick up goods from her front porch. 

 

Chair Dean reminded Ms. Eubanks that customers could not come to her house and that she 

would need to meet the customer. 

 

Chair Dean reminded Ms. Eubanks her home address cannot be listed on any advertisements. 

Ms. Eubanks stated she had to list her home address on the labels of her baked good.  

 

Chair Dean agreed and explained she could not place the address on any advertisements only 

business name, phone number, social media and such. Ms. Eubanks understood. 



 

11 

 

 

Chair, Dean asked for any further questions from the Board or the public. 

 

There were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded 

the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 11 

 

Application and appeal of Chiquita L. Mosley for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for a janitorial business located at 1309 19th Av 

SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Chiquita Mosley presented this case to the Board. Ms. Mosley stated her name is Chiquita 

Mosley and her address is 1309 19th Av SW. Ms. Mosley stated she would like to use one room 

in her home for administrative purposes for a janitorial service. 

 

Chair, Dean verified Ms. Mosley heard and understood the rules and regulations of a home 

occupation, Ms. Mosley stated she understood. 

 

Chair, Dean verified that the property owner was aware that Ms. Mosley wanted to operate a 

business from her home, Ms. Mosley stated yes. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for question from the Board. 

 

Mr. Larry Waye, asked Ms. Mosley if she was keeping any cleaning supplies at the home or on 

the job sites. Ms. Mosley stated the supplies would be kept in her garage. 

 

Mr. Larry Waye, asked if any dangerous chemicals are included in the cleaning supplies, Ms. 

Mosley stated no. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for any other questions from the Board or public. 

 

There were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 



 

12 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. George Allen seconded 

the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 12 

 

Application and appeal of Jennifer Karlovich for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for an e-commerce store selling small gifts located 

at 2004 Stratford Rd SE, property is located in a R-1 Single Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Jennifer Karlovich presented this case to the Board. Ms. Karlovich stated her name is 

Jennifer Karlovich and her address is 2004 Stratford Rd. SE. Ms. Karlovich stated she would like 

to one room in her home for an e-commerce store selling small seasonal gifts and t-shirts on-line. 

 

Chair, Dean verified that Ms. Karlovich heard and understood the rules and regulations of a 

home occupancy, Ms. Karlovich understood. 

 

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board or the public. 

 

There were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comments. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comments. 

 

Mr. George Allen motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Larry Waye seconded the 

motion. ON a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 13 

 

Application and appeal of Edwin Temaj Jimenez for a determination as a use permitted on 

appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the 

Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative office for a general outdoor maintenance business 

located at 1802 Chestnut St. SE, property is located in a R-4 Multi-family Residential Zoning 

District. 

 

Mr. Edwin Jimenez presented this case to the Board. Mr. Jimenez stated his name is Edwin 

Jimenez and his address is 1802 Chestnut St SE. Mr. Jimenez stated he would like to use one 

room in his home for administrative purposes for an outdoor cleaning service. 

 

Chair Dean verified that Mr. Jimenez heard and understood the rules and regulations of a home 

occupation, Mr. Jimenez understood. 

 

Mr. George Allen verified that Mr. Jimenez understood that if he had employees they could not 

go to his house. Mr. Jimenez stated he does not have any employees at this time and he does 

understand they cannot come to his house. 



 

13 

 

 

Chair Dean asked for further questions from the Board or the public. 

 

There were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded 

the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 14 

 

Application and appeal of Manuel Diaz Rodriguez for a determination as a use permitted on 

appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the 

Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative office for a general outdoor maintenance business 

located at 1617 Chestnut St. SE Apt. D, property is located in a R-4 Multi-family Residential 

Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Manuel Rodriguez presented this case to the Board. Mr. Rodriguez stated his name is 

Manuel Diaz Rodriguez and his address is 1617 Chestnut St SE Apt D. Mr. Rodriguez stated he 

would like to use one room in his home for administrative purposes for an outdoor cleaning 

service. 

 

Chair Dean asked for questions from then Board. 

 

Mr. George Allen verified that Mr. Rodriguez wanted to use one in his home for administrative 

purposes, Mr. Rodriguez agreed. 

 

Chair Dean verified Mr. Rodriguez had no employees. 

 

The Board verified that only small hand tools would be used. 

 

Chair Dean asked for further questions from the Board or the public. 

 

There were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Larry Waye motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the 

motion. On a roll- call vote the motion carried. 

 

 



 

14 

 

CASE NO. 15 

 

Application and appeal of The Pentecostal Tabernacle Church for a 21-foot setback variance 

from Section 25-78 of the Zoning Ordinance, in order to install a sign at 3612 Spring Av. SW, 

property is located in a AG-1 Agricultural Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Jake Sparks presented this case to the Board representing The Pentecostal Church located at 

3612 Spring Av SW 

 

Mr. Sparks stated the church was asking for a 21-foot setback variance in order to install a 

church sign. 

 

Mr. Sparks stated The Farm Subdivision comes within 16 feet of the back of the curb and 

prevents the existing sign from being seen from the street and a tree line on the other side 

prevents it as well on the adjoining property. Mr. Sparks stated that is the reasons they are asking 

for the 21-foot setback. 

 

Chair, Dean stated that the Board studied the property by Google Maps and could see the sign 

would still be a significant way from the road and the sign would not impede anyone’s view. 

 

Mr. Sparks stated that this new sign would be in line with other church signs along Spring Av or 

even sitting back further than some signs. 

 

Mr. Sparks stated this sign would be 4 feet from the property line. 

 

Chair, Dean verified Mr. Sparks would meet the sign requirements as stated in the City of 

Decatur Zoning Ordinance, Mr. Sparks agreed. 

 

Chair, Dean asked further questions from the Board or the public. 

 

There were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Larry Waye seconded the 

motion. On a roll- call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 16 

 

Application and appeal of Stratford Investments, LLC for a 15 foot setback variance from 

Section 25-77 ( e ) (3) in order to install a sign at 1320 Stratford Rd. SE, property is located in a 

B-2 General Business Zoning District. 

 



 

15 

 

Mr. Matt Young present this case to the Board. Mr. Young stated he was the owner and 

representative of Stratford Investments. 

 

Mr. Young stated he was looking to improve the Stratford corridor and to improve the signage, 

which was originally built in 1979. 

 

Mr. Young stated the old sign will be demolished and replaced with a new sign which will mimic 

the design of the the Renasant Bank sign across the street. 

 

Mr. Young stated the Stratford Investment sign would be 23.5 feet away from the curb.  

 

Mr. Young stated the Stratford Investment sign would be one of the furthest signs away from the 

street as the signs stand currently. 

 

Chair, Dean the footprint of the new sign. 

 

Mr. Young stated the new sign would the same width and height with the front being a bit 

narrower and the back a bit wider to create more of an angle to the sign since the property is in a 

curve on Stratford Rd. 

 

Chair Dean asked for further questions from the Board or the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. George Allen motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Larry Waye seconded the 

motion. On a roll –call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 17 

 

Application and appeal of Thomas and Marthalyn Biles for a 20 foot rear yard setback variance 

from Section 25-10.9 (2) (d) in order to build a new residence at 4003 Saddlehorn Bend SW, 

property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Richard Humphrey with Pugh, Wright and McAnnally, 310 8th Av SE presented this case to 

the Board.  

 

Mr. Humphrey stated that the floor plan for the house the Biles would like to build, on this lot, 

which is pie shaped and located inside a curve, does not meet the requirements for a side entry 

garage. 

 

Mr. Humphrey stated that the garage is going to be placed behind the house, and it encroaches on 

the 40-foot rear yard setback, and a 20 foot rear yard setback variance is being request for that 

reason. 

 



 

16 

 

Chair, Dean stated the Board agreed that the lot was very narrow. 

Chair, Dean asked for questions from the Board or the public. 

 

There were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. George Allen seconded the 

motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 18 

 

Application and appeal of Rhodes Ferry Apartments for a 10 foot setback variance from Section 

25-76 (n) (1) in order to place a sign at 1050 Harborview Dr. NE, property is located in a R-4 

Multi-family Residential Zoning Disrtict. 

 

Ms. Joanne Casey presented this case to the Board. Ms. Casey stated her address was1050 

Harborview Dr. NE, Rhodes Ferry Apartments. 

 

Ms. Casey stated they were asking for a 10 foot variance in order to put up a property sign for 

the apartments. 

 

The Board viewed pictures, which were included in the application. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for questions from the Board or from the public. 

 

There were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Larry Waye seconded the 

motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 5:03 pm 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

 Delayne Dean, Chair  

 

 

 



 

17 

 

AGENDA 

March 2021 

 

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting in the 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on 

Tuesday, March 30, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. and also broadcast live on City of Decatur You Tube 

Channel at https://www.youtube.com/c/Cityof DecaturAl for the purpose of hearing the 

following applications and appeals at which time all interested parties are requested to the be 

present and will be given an opportunity to be heard. Questions can also be submitted via email 

at bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Danny Appleton for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for a plumbing business located at 2909 Leighsdale 

Av SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential District. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Johnetta Moore for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an on-line clothing boutique located at 306 Denver Place SW, property is 

located in a R-6 Single-Family Semi-Attached Residential District. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of John Sutherlin for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for a lawn service located at 1220 Goldridge Dr. 

Apt 4, property is located in a R-4.0 Multi-Family Zero Lot Line Residential District. 

 

CASE NO. 4 

 

Application and appeal of Amber L. Hinton for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for a counseling service located at 1910 

Westmeade St. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


 

18 

 

CASE NO. 5 

 

Application and appeal of Raven Mobley for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an on-line website selling original artwork located at 4701 Tomahawk Trail 

SE, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 6 

 

Application and appeal of Carly Cross for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance in order to operate a bread baking business located at 422 Sherman St. SE, property is 

located in an R-3H Historical Single-Family Residential District. 

 

CASE NO. 7 

 

Application and appeal of Devaki D’Leela Barker for a determination as a use permitted on 

appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the 

Zoning Ordinance in order to operate a day care located at 522 11th Av NW, property is located 

in a R-4 Multi-family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 8 

 

Application and appeal of Fallon Michele Gatlin for a determination as a use permitted on appeal 

as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance in order to operate an administrative office for a handyman business located at 4404 

Burningtree Mountain Cir. SE, property is located in a R-1 Single-Family Residential Zoning 

District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

19 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 1 2909 LEIGHSDALE AV SW 



 

20 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

21 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a
a

a

a

a

a
a

a

a915

806808810814 812

801803805807809811813815

810
808

814
802

902904908910912914918 916920

928

906

944 946

914

940 942938936934932

809

930

943941933 935 945939937

928

926

905907922

920

906912 910 908 904916918 902

804 802

901903909911913

924

922
2808

2815

2834

2830

2800

2804

3006

1206
12013116

1204
3114

1202
3112 1200

3110
3108

1402

3113
1154 11561404 3103

3107
3111

2812

1205

2720

1209
3120

1210

12053118
1208

310611211212 1124
3104

31031126 1136 11441134 31043104 3103
1132 1138 114211401130

11281207 1123

3101 31013102
31011203 1127

1133 1141 114811351129
1137

1131 1143

1145
300611501009 3010

1007 300930081005
10011003

30051152
11471012 3006

3007
1010 1149

1004 1002 30041008 1006

3008

3005

3002 11513003
2934

30033001 3004
2919

2917
292029262930 2922292429322936 2918

29152938 2916

291329142940
29292931 2913 2914 29132941

291229112943
290929102944

2909291029092945
290729082946 29072908

2955 290729572947

290529062948 29052906

2903290429032904
295829562952

2950
2901

2909

1011

291129122942
2911

29022901 29012902

1146
1125

31023102

2919

3109 3105

1225

SIMS ST SW
L

E
IG

H
S

D
A

L
E

 A
V

 S
W

F
A

IR
G

R
O

U
N

D
 R

D
 S

W

WAY THRU THE WOODS SW

CEDARW
O

O
D D

R
 S

W

S
P

R
IN

G
 A

V
 S

W

SPRING CT SW

CEDAR LAKE RD SW

KENNILWORTH RD SW

S
W

EETBRIAR RD SW

L
Y

N
N

W
O

O
D

 C
IR

 S
W

C
E

D
A

R
 L

A
K

E
 P

L
 S

W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 1

Case No. 1
2909 Leighsdale AV SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

March 30, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

22 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 2 306 DENVER PL. SW 



 

23 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

24 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

aa

a

a

a

a

a

a

309

503

204

421427

502

202

411

318322402404502 406408410412506 504

501
224

505

507

511

513 504

224

506

224 224
508

510
501 224224

503505

416
224416416

416416

508 506 504

416 416416
416

416
416

505507509

416

506510

416

505 503507

506

301305 303307

201

309
401513

224
502509

508 416

317 311 309403 313315401405407

503

418414 408404

401
417

413 409
405 331335

311327

344340336332 326322318
314

424
422

323 319
315

307

306
310

3314

3312

3310

3114

3117

3119

3215 3213

3211

3424

3306

3325

3335

3329

3411

3201 3201 32013201
3201

3106

3201 32013201 3201

3201

3201

3320

3318
3317

3316

3314

3312

3310

3308
3307

3305 3306

3303 3304

33223302

3215
32183217

3106

3216 31203120
3215

3205

3214
3213

3212
3211

3120

3210

3120

3208
3120

3120

3205
31213204

3201
3202

3115 3114

3115 3112
3116

3117

31153116 3110
3115

3112
3111 3110

3207 3206

31143113

31113114 3108

310831103110 310931093110 3110310931093112

3108310731083107310831073108

3427

TAMMY ST SW

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 A

V
 S

W

S
A

N
D

L
IN

 R
D

 S
W

LINNET ST SW

R
A

Y
 A

V
 S

W

M
A

IN
 A

V
 S

W

DENVER PL SW

HAY DR SW

R
Y
E
 D

R
 S

W

BLACKBERRY DR SW

PRIDE LN SW

F
A

IR
M

O
N

T
 A

V
 S

W

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
S

L
N

S
W

PLUM DR SW

S
U

M
A

C
 R

D
 S

W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 2

Case No. 2
306 Denver Place SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

March 30, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

25 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 3 1220 GOLDRIDGE DR. APT 4 



 

26 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

27 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a
a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a
a

1218

2421

2420

1806

1809

1903 19011905 18051909 19071911

1902 1803

250225042506251025122516251825202718 261626142618 1802 1801270227042716 27062708271027122714

2720

2509 250325112517 25012519
2709 2601

26112613 2609 260526072615 260327012705270727132711 2703
2715

2715

27112713 1842

1840 1807
260426062610 26082702 2602270427062708

2710
1836

1834
1801

1832
143318301833183118271825

18281811 1429

18151848

1813184626052607 26032609261127012709 2707 27032705 2601
18111844

1826 14271824
14251822

1410

1408

1421
1411

1409
1407

1405

1403 1420
1401

1418

2701
1213

1215 2426
27232621 1211

27212619

27091201 2418
1207

1204 1205 12101202 1222
270712081203 2708

1730 1206 2706
1220

1729

270412051204
1203

2605
1201

26031611

16091722 26011616

2604 26021614

1706

1704

1702 2604

2419
27191207

2717
2617

12101205
271512081203 2713

2422

1209
1206

1219

1217

1215

1213

1211

1209

1208

1202

1212

1212
1210

1216

1214

1220

1218

1213

1211

1217

1215

1221

1219

1419

1417

1416

1414

1415

1413

1411

1412

1410

1408
1406

1402
1404

1407

1405

1404

1402

1408
1406

1416

1414

1412

1410

1209

1607
1611

1705
1701

1709
1713

1806
1802

1814
1812

1826
1824

1820
1818

1828
1830

1834
1836

1803
1801

1805
1809
1813

1825
1823
1819
1817

1606
1610

2424

1816

2420
2416

2410

2406
2404

2421
2423

1712
1714

2411

2417
1423

1425

1420

1418

1424

1422

1204

1202

1203

1201

1207

1205

1208

1206
1212

1210

1216

1214

1220

1708

1702
1603

1602

2431

1218

1211

1209

2427

1215

1213

2430 2425

2428
1409

2424

2429

26151740

2613

26111731
2609

2607

182118191817

1728
2610

1214

1403

1401

1725
1726

1724

2624

2620

1612 2607
2606

2605

2423

1805

1809

1727

1421

1402

1405

2424

1901
1902

1419
1417

1415

1838

1820
18181412

1406

1401
1403

1835

1810
1808

1804

1802

2701

2703

2705

1206

1204

1202
1200

1201

1202

2719

2717

2608

2416

SM
ITH AV SW

BRO
O

KLINE AV SW

JARVIS ST SW

O
LD

 M
O

U
LT

O
N R

D

COMPTON DR SW

LIT
TLE J

O
HN

 S
T S

W

G
A
S
LI

G
H
T 

P
L 

S
W

SHERWOOD
O

A
K

S
D

R
S
W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 3

Case No. 3
1220 Goldridge DR, Apt. 4 ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

March 30, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

28 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 4 1910 WESTMEADE ST SW 



 

29 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

30 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

1626

1318

2015

1601

1625
2030

170417061716 170217081712 17101714161916281627

16261625 1617

17011711 170317051707170917131715
1615

1618
1617 1622

1621 1613

17061708 170217041616 17121615 1714 17101716

2042

1915 1620
16111614

1613 19131917
2046 1911

1611 1612 16091919
1703 17011707 1705170917131715 1711

16101609 19091921
1607

1912

1923
1704

1910
17081712 17021710171416052021 1716 170619051605 1606 19081925 1922

16032011

17011707 17031709
171117131715 170519111913

1601191519251923 19022009 19011928

17041706 1515170219061908 17081910 171217161912
1516

1918 1902 171019201924 19141916 17141932 1926 192219281930

15131514

15111512

1511
170317051901190319051923 19071911 19091917 19131919

2042

2042

2042

162416231619

2050

2002

1513

1921 1915 15091925192719291931 1510
1509

1701
15071508

1507
15051414 150617061413 1702

1704
15052007 2004

150314121411 15022006
2009 1503

1410 17131717 1715
150117192008

1711

2011
15011409

2010 14081323 1709
1608

16022012 1606 16041321
1712

1718

1400

2014 1319
1705

1403 1404
1317 1318 1703

170117031709 1707 17051315 1402 17011316

1313 1314 1313

1907
1607 1608 1920

1604 19031924
1603 19061927

2016

19081910 1313
1906

1311
1511 15071515 1513 1509

1322 131919201926 1912
1312 19021922 1918 1904

1311
1916 191419241928

1309 1310 1320
1309

1317 131113161310

1714 17071406 1716

1
9

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

WESTMEAD ST SW

1
7

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

BETTY ST SW

LEEANN ST SW

R
U

N
N

Y
M

E
A

D
 A

V
 S

W

WOODMEAD ST SW

IRIS ST SW

VINCA ST SW

C A

M
E

L
L
IA

D
R

S
W

B
E

LT
L
IN

E
 R

D
 S

W

AZAL E A
CIR

SW

B
E

LT
L
IN

E
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 R

D

C
A

S
T
L
E
M

A
N

 A
V

 S
W

CHADWELL ST SW

B
E

LT
L
IN

E
 R

D
 S

W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 4

Case No. 4
1910 Westmeade ST SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

March 30, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

31 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 5 4701 TOMAHAWK TR. SE 



 

32 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

33 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

4815

4813

4802

4806

4708

4807

4900

4811

4706

4804

4701

4801

4805

4809

4803

4707

4705

4703 4704

4558

2001
2003 4604

2005 4603
45564571

4603
45614604 4574 4565 45634567

2007
45234519 4529

451745154513
2004 45352002

2006
45524537 45474545

4541
4528

2008

4522 4526
4530

45204516 455045344518

4536
451420032001 4548

2005
4538

4540 4546

2002
2004 4508

45624564
4566 45604568

2101

2103

4503

4570460646054606
4605 4572

4505 4506

4510

ARROWHEAD DR SE

BEAN RD

T
O

M
A
H
A
W

K
TR SE

COTACO VALLEY
TR

S
E

SIOUX CIR SE

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 5

Case No. 5
4701 Tomahawk Trail SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

March 30, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

34 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 6 422 SHERMAN ST SE 



 

35 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

36 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a
a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

11

602

406

111
109

410

218

222

825

213
215

201 211209

206212

117

303

607

304

312

324

224

803

716

303

401

406

616616

225

620614

600

307

801
801801802802 802802 809801 801201 807805

719719719 720720721 719722722202722 801711711 718715718717719717 720
716 713 709715718 718717717 709

713 714716716 707715 705
708

712714 711
703

714713713 701
709712711 707712 710711 611609607

708707710709710709 605

709

603601

707 708 707708
705 509

507704 505503
501

411

437 613
439 443419 445417 435

411

410 442 421418 612
410

426 626430 440
205 646

201

651 813649 815633629 811637439421 619405 429 643435 445 623409
801

413 451 601202
334

827811635615 805651643
401

302 255
302

229219215209113111107

225 828818 822640630 642622 644
802 806652618

219

214400

400

209

240

209

205
817809801651

819645615
823

639619439 633

250

409
407405

702
307

201203 209205 211

701

601

814
808

810802
626622

620625 614608
606

508509

211

610

418 507

412

821
633

815811805623625 651 502643
425

605601

202 820 828812810434 632 650426
321

804638442 450446 646416

333

422

314

306

319

216

402 814 824808652602 636

310
825647 817807306

623201431 607 627
251

400

601
101

206

115

818816814 820812614 806440 648628 644632636622 652

201

120
402 802410

123 248

709

430

125

240216214
110

804

623

206

239237

425

506
414

245

408

8
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

4
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

6
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

2
N

D
 A

V
 S

E

GRANT ST SE

GORDON DR SE

4TH ST SE

JOHNSTON ST SE

JACKSON ST SE

PROSPECT DR SE

SHERMAN ST SE

1
S

T
 A

V
 S

E

3
R

D
 A

V
 S

E

5
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

7
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 6

Case No. 6
422 Sherman ST SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

March 30, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

37 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 7 522 11TH AV NW 



 

38 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

aa

a
a

a

a

617

323

631

632

627

623

621

615

611

607

601

508

651655

601605

622

618

614

610

606

937

604 614

622

618

634 624

639

633

625

613

623

615

609
611

605

505

503

406
407

420
909

426

404404408 405 409405

408413410 409426409412 409409

411411 414 411 412422 413412 429 428413

517 524518 525529527

532

606 605606 607

601

605

508

518

507 513517
509

512
518509510 519

522 520519517514 513

516

507

503

707403 331322 909 324324 323

403 403 402
404 407401 403 403404 405404

415
419 414415416413416 431413 416414 416415 424 416417421415415 418 418416 417
423426433

419420417
421418

321327 323315 324405
404

401401
401400

407
405401402401402406 606403

425421422 443
428 422423427423 425442424420 419

424

810 613
502 501 617502501501 502

504

501

503
503505 504502 501

505

517

506505

508 512

505

505506
510 511515 510 509

516514 511
518518520511512 521516

514

521523

525 523520

608609
604 902

609610611
609

614624
608

612

617 627616
631

620

625

629

634

703

417

325322

405406406 406
406407411 406410

515

407 407
408408408

407
408408 408409

518 524
521521 522525519515516

601602603 912
602 604 603605

410409 420 410411410 415412 410410
412412 411

506 506509503 506504
504

507507

1504

1412

1407 1403

1410

1411

1320

1326

13121318

1304

1310

1501

1504

1402
1414

1410

1307

1314 1302

1114

1001

1305130313011307

1302 1206

1330

1409

13051404

1506

4TH ST NW

3RD ST NW

1
2

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

5TH ST NW

1
3

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

1
1

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

1
0

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

1
4

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

6TH ST NW

M
E

M
O

R
IA

L
 D

R
 N

W

M
O

N
R

O
E

 D
R

 N
W

1
5

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

8
T

H
 A

V
 N

W

7
T

H
 A

V
 N

W

WASHINGTON ST NW

6TH ST NW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 7

Case No. 7
522 11th AV NW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

March 30, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

39 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 8 4404 BURNINGTREE MTN CR. SE 



 

40 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

41 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

aa

2902

4514

4510
4509

4513

4514

2904

4609

4604

31133111
4508

311731153107 3109 4506
31053103

4512 4602
4601

3104
45044503

4508
4505

3115

31113109
3113

3107
4501 45024502

4506
4503 3103

4504
4501

4406
3110

3118

3108
4404

31124502 4420
3114

4403
4503

4421 44042901 44034501
4418 4402

4410
4406

44014404
4419

4416 4408 44024413

2904 4410
4408

441244144417

4510
3108

4507 4504
3106 3112 31144504 3116

4405 43054406
4411 4313

44074415
4409

44114413 4303
4404

43044409
4310

43124314

43164402

4318
4310

4309

4407 4302

4405 4308

4309
43074403

4401
4306

4312

3105

4505 4506

4314

4507

W
IL

L
O

W
 B

E
N

D
 R

D
 S

E

BURNINGTREE MTN RD SE

A
U

T
U

M
N

L

E
A
VES

TR
SE W

IN
D
Y
 H

IL
L R

D
 S

E

VILLAGE CREEK RD SE

IV
Y

 D
A

L
E

 R
D

 S
E

B
U

R
N

IN
G

T
R

E
E

 M
T

N
 C

IR
 S

E

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 8

Case No. 8
4404 Burningtree Mountain Cir SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

March 30, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

42 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 9 3504 DANVILLE RD. SW 



 

43 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

2040

2035

21072111

2122

2003

3411

2012

3418

3402

3401

3400

1615

2009

1622

3324

1814

3611

2015

2009

2103

2108

2042 3536

2038

2022

3409

3506

340735043437

3408

3500
3405

34043430

3403

3416

3414

1813
3410

3406

2005
1625

18071825 18013405 3402

3325
18022006 2004

1626

1628

1624

18242120

2122

18232001

3319

1828 3326

1820

3406

D
A

N
V

IL
L

E
 R

D
 S

W

VESTAVIA DR SW

CHAPEL HILL RD SW

V
E

S
T

A
V

IA
C

IR
S

W
VESTAVIA PVT DR SW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 9

Case No. 9
3504 Danville RD ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

March 30, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

44 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 10 1407 8TH ST. SE 



 

45 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DRAWING 



 

46 

 

 
 

 

 

 

COUNTY MAP 



 

47 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PLAT 



 

48 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

aa

a

a

a

1216

1011

1103

1315

1317

1238

1310

1218

1208

1507

1215

1324
14061405

1322

1319
1316

1320 1317
1404

1315131813171003 1005 13501404

1316

1117

131313131315

1311 1311 16051402 1603
13151311

13091314
1309131210081002

1006
1205

131113201306 1307
1305

1309
1310

1203
130512071304

1317
1303 1308 1303

1305
1304 13011302 13031225

1306 13021301
1217

1304

1304 12231222
11081004 121511101012 11141010 12211102

1219 1213
12181220

1217
1217

1216 1211121512161215
1215 1216

12151214 120912111216
1213

1212

1218

1213 12071210 1210
1209

1208 120812071207
1205

1207 1206 12051206
1203

12011205 1411 1505
14091403

1201
14071201

1201
1203

1123
1124 18081620 16321608 16281616 180418001123 163616061606
11221123

1122 1121

11191120
1118

1122

181318051118
1121

18011629161716211613 16371609160516011117 1116
1116 1118

1114
11141114 1115

1112
1112 180418001616 1624 1808160416081110 16321111 1636

1110

1115

1108
1104

1109

1106
16171609

1102

1101

162116051104
1201 1101

1501

11011102 1101

180416181610 18001608160214221424 162816241408 16361404 180814201410 1418
141414021024 1206

1105

1103

1405
1104

1813
1107

1633
16251101

18051801
16291613

1807

1314
13101402

1103

1101

10071005 1105 13011011

1210 12091214

1204

18031020
142114191415141114071403

1401 1017
1020

1808

1013
18041012

1206

1203

1410 14221414 1420

1705

1605

1012

1220

1213
1213

1203

1120

14081404 14161402

18011018

1024

1122

1134
1132
1128
1126

1103

1019

1023

1009

1015
1715

1719

1713

1703

1717

1711
1707

17091701

1611

1617
1615

1603

1609

1607

1601

1018

1024

1010

1016

1312

8TH ST SE

7TH ST SE

1
6

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

1
4

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

1
5

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

1
1

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

S
O

M
E

R
V

IL
L

E
 R

D
 S

E

LOCUST ST SE

1
8

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

1
3

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

9TH ST SE

ENOLAM BLVD SE

OAK PARK DR SE

MEDICAL DR SE

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 10

Case No. 10
1407 8th ST SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

March 30, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO


